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Request for Proposal 

AdventureMobile – Issued September 27, 2017 
Bidder Question and Answer Document 

 
1.  Generator Compartment- All of the generators we utilize are commercial and can 
be serviced from the front without the need for a slide out tray. Is this acceptable? 

Answer:  No, we require the type on a slide out tray.  

2.  Heat-Are you opposed to utilizing diesel fired furnaces which is our standard? This 
configuration is very efficient and runs off DC. It will provide much more comfort to 
staff. 

Answer:  We require the heaters requested in the RFP. 

3.  Shelves-Are you opposed to utilizing Aluminum Acore brand Shelves? These are 
very versatile, light and modular. 

Answer:  We require the wooden shelves requested in the RFP.  

4. Is your 11’4” a firm number for exterior height?  

Answer:  We would prefer the final build to be at 11’4” or below, but will accept bids up to 
12’6” maximum. (See addendum #1) 

5. Would you like the awning to cover both doors? Full length or something less? 

Answer: The awning should be full length and cover both doors.  

6.  Will you accept a 10Kw generator ILO the 12Kw in the specs? 

Answer: No, we require a 12 Kw generator 

7. Item 15 (b), page 14 – What do you mean by under desk heating? 

Answer: Some type of leg warmer to keep the staff comfortable while working the desk in the 

winter. 

8. Would you like sliding or hinged sedan doors for the driver and passenger? 

Answer: Yes, we require a hinged sedan door for the driver. We do not need a separate door 
for the passenger.  

9. Would you like chassis air conditioning for the driver and passenger? 
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Answer: Yes 

10.   Do you have a minimum amount of book, audio books, magazines etc. that you 
are trying to carry?  
 
Answer: We would expect the walls to be filled with books, magazines and DVDs approx. 50 
shelves.  
 
11.   Per this statement #17. Interior Finish/Design Library and vendor will work 
together to design and select finishes for desks, closets, storage, shelving, bulletin 
boards and interior walls.  
Are we to provide a floor plan showing desks, storage, shelving, bulletin boards and 
price off of that? Than negotiate for changes to design when we work with staff on 
design?  

 
Answer: A specific layout is not necessary, but any items outside of the RFP can be 
renegotiated through change orders.   
 
12.   Can you better define what bi fold book shelving over the ADA lift is? Are we 
covering the lift up with movable shelving?  
 
Answer: Yes, this is shelving that completely closes covering the wheelchair lift in a “saloon 
door” fashion. It allows for the space to be useable when the wheelchair lift is not needed.  
 
13.   Electric section: You ask for a manual selector switch in item N and then an 
automatic transfer switch in item O can you clarify if you want a manual power switch 
or automatic?  
 
Answer: We require a manual power switch.  
 
14.   Page 11. No.4. c. Is a cell signal booster AND the booster antenna to be provided 
or just the antenna? 
 
Answer: We will just need the antenna. (See Addendum #1) 
 
15.   Page 13. No.10. j. and l. The former lists one 35’ shore line and the latter lists 
two?  Are a total of three shore cords to be provided? 
 
Answer: Two cords need to be provided. (See Addendum #1)  
 
16.   Is delivery to the library to be included in the quoted price? 

 
Answer: Yes, delivery needs to be included.  

 

 

 

 


